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The Cjollegiate Course of the Faculty e! Medicino of MreGili University, begins in 1897, on Tuesday, September 21sb
and wvill continue until the beginning of June, 1898.

The Priînayy subjeots are taught as far as posaible practicaîiy, by indîvidual instruction in the laboratories and
the final wvork by Clinicat Instruction iii the wvards of the llospitals. Based on the Edlnburgh ruodel. the Instruction la
c-hipfiy bed-side, and the student personaliy investigates and reporta the ca.ses under the sup)ervisiioni of the Professors
of ('linicai Medivîne and Clinicat SLrgery. Each Student is required for bis degree ta have actcd as Clinical Clerk ln
the Medical and SurgIcal WVards for a perlod, of six nîunths eacb, and ta, have presented reporta acceptable ta the
Professors, on at teast ten cases ln Medicine and ton in Surgery.

About $100,000 have been expended during the last two ycars ln extending the University buildings and
laberatories, and equipping the different departments for practicai work.

The Faculty provides a Reading Rooni for Studenta in connection with the Medical Library, wlîich contains over
15,000 volumes.

MATRICULATION.-The niatriculation oxanlinations for entrance ta Arts and Medicine are held ln Jue and
Septeniber of each year.

The eoutrance exaîninatiens of the various CanzÀian Medical Boards are accepted.
The REGU LAR COURSE for the Degre, of M.I. C M. is four sessions of about mune months each.
A DOU BLE COURSE, leading to the degrees of B.A. and M.l).C.M., o! six years has been arranged.
ADVANCED COURSES are g-iven to srrjdluates and others desiring to pursue bpecial or research work ln the

Laboratorles of the University, and lu the Clinicat and Pathological Laboratories of the Royal Victoria and Moutreal
General Ilospitals.

A POST GRADUATE COURSE is riven for Practitieners during May and June a! each year. This course
consists of daiiy lectures and clinics- as welI as demonstrations in the recent advunces in Medicine atnd Surgery, and
iab'iratory courses in Clinicat flacteriology, Ciuicat Chemlistry and Microscopy.

HOSPITALS.-The Royal Victoria, the Moutreal General Hosphital and the 3Montreald Maternit y Hospital are
utilized for purposes of Clinicat Instruction. The physicians and surgeons connected with these are the clinicat
professers of the University.

These two general hospitals havA a capacity of 250 beds each,.aud upwards of 30,000 patients received treatuxent lit
the outdoor department o! the Montreal Geineral Hlospital alene, last year.

For information and the Annual Anneuncenient, apply te

R. F. RUTTAN,. B.A., M.D., ReLyistrar, McGII Médical Faculty.

Slxty-Fifth Session, 1897-98.


